TTL

2743-B Gunter Park Drive West
Montgomery, AL 36109
334.244 0766
www.TTLUSA com

October 21, 2020
Transmitted Via: Email (Holly.A.Ross@usace.army.mil)

Ms. Holly Ross, Sr. Project Manager
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Savannah District - Regulatory Division
1104 N. Westover Blvd. Unit 9

Albany, Georgia 31707

Subject: Individual Permit Application Withdrawal Request
Twin Pines Minerals, LLC
Saunders Demonstration Mine
Saint George, Charlton County, GA
USACE Project No.: SAS-2018-00554
TTL Project No.: 00180200804.00

Dear Ms. Ross,
On behalf of the applicant (Twin Pines Minerals LLC), TTL, Inc. would like to formally request that the

current individual permit application for the Saunders Demonstration Mine be withdrawn from review.

Please let TTL, Inc. representatives know if additional information or documentation is needed to fulfill
this request.

Sincerely,
TTL, Inc.

v ¥ . £ "/‘ T \ (- ; ’// f //Z:" //, Y, V// -
(sognJome LY (L T (/) Newtae Vezooo,—
ChristopHer Terrell Chris Stanford e ’/" Cindy House-Pearson

Project Professional Project Professional Vice President



https://00180200804-.00
mailto:Holly.A.Ross@usace.army.mil
www.TTLUSA.com



